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Re:  Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C.
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find one original copy of Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C.'s Balance Sheet as
of December 31, 2007 and Profit & Loss for the period ending December 31, 2007 as well as
Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2008 and Income Statement for the period ending June 30, 2008,

which is being filed in conjunction with Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. Application for Authority to
Provide Alternate Local Exchange Service Within the State of Florida.

The Applicant hereby requests confidential treatment for its financial information.

I have enclosed one original copy and two edited copies in which the information
claimed as confidential is blacked out.

Please return a stamped copy of the extra copy of this letter in the enclosed preaddressed

prepaid envelope. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: October 16, 2008

TO: Lance J.M. Steinhart, Esq.

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080645 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning financial information, and filed on behalf

of Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regardihg this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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